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From: Kahl, Gui
Sent: Fdday, February 01, 2002 9:15
To: Walker, Mark; Fama, Tony
Subject: FW: Important document
Importance: High

REDACTED

---Original Message .....
From: Lisa Georgi [mailto:Igeorgi@microsofl.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 1:00 PM
To: Kahl, Gut
Subject: Important document
Importance: High

Hi Gui,
Please read the attached and give me a call to discuss. I wil! fax you a final copy with MSLI signature as soon as
I have your fax number. Please send me your fax number. No GW signature is required for this letter.

Thanks,
Lisa Georgi
Microsoft Corporation
425-705-3497
lgeorgi@microsofl.com
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January 3 l, 2002

GATEWAY
610 Galcway Drive W09
North Sioux City, SD :57049
UNITED STATES
Alto: Dean Van Dyke, Manager, Microsoft Operations

MICROSOFT �ONF’IDENTIAL

Interim Microsoft License Agreement for Desktop Operating Systems between GATEWAY INC. ("COI~I~PANY’)
and Microsoft Licensing, Inc. ("MS") for the period from February I, 2002 thr~o~ February 28, 2002 ("Interim
License Agreement")

~

~ /
Dear OEM Customer:

/’~ t [
As you are aware, your current Microsoft License Agreemenl for ~es~op Ope~at~g ~;yslems ~’or ]OEM Cuslomers with Mg, License
Number 5126990006, dated February 1, 2001, in~ inco~(at~ Micr~sqt~usiness Terlns.,,Documeat for OEM Customers,License Number ,5,.123340021, dated Novembe~ Ir~009 (toge~ Re "O14 Llicense Agre~nt") expires on January 31, 2002

("Expiration Date ). COMPANYyt~rmed ~!~at, iCOMt~ is~revie~zin~ the Microsoft Desl~op Operating System Licens�
Agreement for OEM Customers (~. _e~on. ~4.0 o~ higher, inclupin.g_~e ~¢licrds~ Business Terms Documeat for OEM Customers
(Version 4.0 or higher) incorporate~l ~tqm~t agr~en~t (~ogeth~tr, ]he ’~,’~w License Agreement"), provided by MS COMI~ANY has
notified MS bat COMPANY is ~@leltotcumlqet~/ ~s i~ternht-"review of, and signature process for, the New Lkense Agreement
before the Expiration Date, and C(~ has r~es-t.erVadditional time to complete those steps.

To accommodate COMPANY’s r~quest~and so that COMPANY may continue to distribute Microsoft Desktop Operating Systems
products acquired through the OEh4~armel for a reasonable time following the Expiration Date, MS is willing to offer the Inlerim
License Agreement described in this letter upon all the terms and conditions included herein.

1. The Interim License Agreement shall be effective February I, 2002, and shall continue in effect through February 28, 2002,
urdess earlier lerminated as provided in this letter or in the New License Agreement. The Interim License Agreement shall be
effective for this time period only; there will be no extensions or subsequent interim ~greements.

2. The Interim License Agreement shall apply only to those Desklop Operating System products that are available to be licensed
under the New License Agreement ("Interim DTOS Products")_

3. Before COIv[PANY may accept this Interim License Agreement, and as a condition to the terms and condilions offered in this
letler, COMPANY must first fully execu!� and deliver to MS the Designed for Microsoft Windows Logo License Agreement
(Hardware) (version 4.0 or higher).

4. COMPANY’s acquiring, preinstalling, shipping or distributing of any Interim DTOS Product(s) through the OEM channel after
January 31, 2002 and during the month of February shall manifest COMPANY’s acceptance of, and agreement to comply with,
all the terms and conditions of this Interim License Agreement.

5. Exceptassetf~rthinthis~etter~thetermsandc~nditi~ns~fth~~nterimLicenseAgre~ments~a~~ be the samc as those ofthe New
License Agreement (including the Business Terms Document for OEM Customers (Version 4.0) provided to COMPANY by MS.
The royalties applicable to Desktop Operating System Product~ available under the New License Agreeroent are posted on the
MSLI OEM Online Site al htlps:l/www.microsoflOEM.com. The terms and conditions of the New License Agreement, including
the Business Terms Document and applicable royalties, are incorporated herein by this reference.

6. If COMPANY does not (a) fully execute and deliver 1o MS the Designed for Microsoft Windows Logo License Agreement
(Hardware) (version 4.0 or hJgher); (b) acquire, preinstall, skip or distribute lmerim DTOS Product(s) during the month of
February; or (c) fully execute and deliver to MS the Microsoft Corporation Non-Disclosure Agreement (OEM Standard
Reciprocal Version 4.0 or higher), the New License Agreement, and the applicable OEM Third Party Installer Agreement
(’Version 4.0) before March 1, 2002; COMPANY may license Microsoft Desktop Operating System products through a different
channel (e.g., MicrosotVs System Builder channel) upon the terms and conditions, including royalties, applicable to that channel.

7. Upon execution of the New License Agreement by COMPANY a~d MS, which shall Ix: dated and effective as of February 1,
2002, this Interim License Agreement shall automatically terminate mad shall be superseded i~ its entirety by the New License
Agreement.
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All capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the same meaning ~s in the New License Agreement. In the
event of any inconsistencies bewceen tiffs letler and ~he New License Agreement, the terms of tiffs letter shall govern.

Fleasg contact your Account Manager if you have any questions.

NOT1CE:

For Product(s) specified in a Product Schedule to m licensed under the "per system" royalty calculation provisions, please
note the following:

This is a Microsoft Per System License. As a Customer, you may create a "New System" at any time that does not require the
payment of a royalty to Microsoft unless the Customer and Microsoft agree to add it to the Interim License Agreement.

Any New System created may be identical in every respect to a system as to which the Customer pays a Per Syflem royalty to
Microsoft provided that the New System has a unique model number or rondel name for internal and external identification

purposes which distinguishes it from any system the Customer sells that is i.nc.lud~in a Per System License. The requirement
of external identification may be satisfied by placement of the unique mo~c~nam¶ or model number on the machine and its
container (if any), without more.

t~...~g~If the Customer does not intend to include a Microsoft opera em product with a New System, the Customer does not
need to notify MS at any time ofthe creation, use o~e of an~ s c~ew Sys~en~, nor does it need to take any particular steps
to market or advertise the New System.

Under Microsoft’s License Agree~e is no/c~r~e or pe~a ~if a CustOm rchooses at any time to create a New System
incorporating a nou~3:k_’_’~r~_ oft op~ra~i~)g ~ystem~ ][fjth~ Cust~_m~r intends to include a Microsoft operatin system product
with the New Systen~, thee C~stom~r h~syso not~"y M~icr~sofl, ~J~r which the parties may enter into arm’s length negotiation
with respect ’° alict! ’] alply t] I~Sys~ ~

MICROSOFT LICE~NC. ~

By (Signature)

Name (Print)

Title

Date

cc:Microsoft Licensing, Inc. - OEM Accounting Services
Microsoft Corporation - Law & Corporate Affairs
Microsoft Corporation - OEM License Adm)mistration Files
Microsoft Corporation - OEM Sales & Marketing

CONFII~ENTIAL
Interim/Vbcrosofl License Agreement for Desk-top Opera6ng Sys~em~ dated February 1, 2092 between MICROSOFT LICENSING, !3qC and GATEWAY l]qC
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